~cousnip~,  Marion County

2o\ Board of County Commissioners

¥/ 601 SE 25th Ave.
7/ Ocala, FL 34471
Phone: 352-438-2300
Fax: 352-438-2324

MEMORANDUM

To: Constitutional Officers

Angel Roussel, P.E., Assistant County Administrator

Tracy Straub, P.E., Assistant County Administrator

Amanda Tart, Assistant County Administrator

Department Directors
From: Mounir Bouyounes, P.E., County Administrator /’%’ g &
Date: November 5, 2024 i-$- %
Subject: Approved Holiday Schedule for 2025

Following is a list of approved holidays for the year 2025. Please distribute within
your offices and departments.

New Year’s Day Wednesday | January 1, 2025
Martin Luther King Jr. Day Monday January 20, 2025
Good Friday Friday April 18, 2025
Memorial Day Monday May 26, 2025
Independence Day Friday July 4, 2025

Labor Day Monday September 1, 2025
Veterans Day Tuesday November 11, 2025
Thanksgiving Day Thursday November 27, 2025
Friday after Thanksgiving Friday November 28, 2025
Christmas Day Thursday December 25, 2025
Day after Christmas Friday December 26, 2025

Empowering Marion for Success




